United Nations

CENERAL @) rry, g
ASSEMBLY S held on

Monday, 24 November 1980
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION at 10.30 a.m.

Official Records* New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 34th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. BUJ-FLORES (Mexico)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS
AGENDA ITEM 91: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued)

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution submitted by
the Second Committee in document A/C.2/35/L.38 concerning agenda item 62 (a)

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution submitted by
the Third Committee in document A/C.3/35/L.26 concerning agenda item 69

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution submitted by
the Sixth Committee in document A/C.6/35/L.6/Rev.l concerning agenda item 105

Arabic language services

Honoraria payable to members of organs and subsidiary organs of the United
Nations

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution submitted by
the Third Committee in document A/C.3/35/L.51/Rev.l‘g?gpe;migggﬁggnda item T8
LN -y Bacbsed ¥ w2 W1

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the Distr. GENERAL
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one month of the date A/C.
of publication to the Chicf of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, /C 5/35/SR * 3’"
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Euilding), and incorporated in a copy of the 3 December 1980
record. ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for
each Committee.

80-57T48 /eoe



4/C.5/35/SR. 3k
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.30 a.m.

AGEIIDA ITEM 91: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980--1901

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution submitted by
the Second Committee in document A/C.2/35/L.38 concerning agenda item 62 (a)
(4/C.5/35/k45)

1. lir. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questicns)recalled that the Secretary--General had estimated that, should the

General Assembly approve draft resolution A/C.2/35/1..38, an additional appropriation
of $63,000 would be required for 12 work months of temporary assistance and travel
under section 5 A of the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981. The

Advisory Committee had considered the statement of financial implications submitted
by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/L5) and had discussed it with the representatives
of the Secretary-General. After the Advisory Committee had taken a decision
thereon, its Chairman had conferred with the Director-General for Development and
International Economic Co-operation, who had confirmed that the report (A/35/22k)
suobmitted by the Director-General to the General Assembly at its current session
involved considerable expenditure. Both UNDP and other units of the United Naticns
Secretariat loaned staff to assist the Director-General with the preparation

of the report. That assistance might not be available for the preparation of the

annual report on operational activities requested in draft resolution
A/C.2/35/L.38.

2. In the light of that information, the Advisory Committee had concluded that
the Uirector-General for Development and International Economic Co-operation should
be authorized to incur expenditures up to an amount of $63,000 in order to be able
to perform the additional tasks proposed in draft resolution A/C.2/35/L.38. If
additional appropriations should prove necessary, the General Assembly would take
the necessary steps vhen it considered the report on the performance of the
programme budget for the bisnnium 1980-1981.

3. Mr. PAPLNDORP {(United States of America) asked whether the Advisory Committee
had considered the possibility of absorbing within existing appropriations the
expenditures relating to the additional tasks requested.

b, Mr. SELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questions) said that that matter had been considered by the Advisory
Committee and had also been discussed by the Chairman of the Advisory Committee
and the Director-General for Development and International Economic Co-operation.
The Advisory Committee considered that, although no additional appropriation was
required for the time being, provision must nevertheless be made for the
possibility that the Director-General might not receive all the necessary
assistance from the various divisions of the United Nations and UNDP when preparing
his annual report on operational activities for development. That was why the
Director-General should be authorized to incur the amounts required up to $63,000.
Should additional appropriations prove necessary, a request to that effect would
be submitted to the General Assembly at its next session.



A/C.5/35/SR. 3k
Inglish
Pape 3

5. The CHATRMAIT suggmested that the Fifth Committee should take note of the oral
report of the Chairman of the Advisory Committee and inform the General Assembly
that, should it adopt draft resolution A/C.2/35/1.38, no additional appropriation
would be required at the current session. However, the Director-General would be
authorized to incur expenditures up to an amount of $63.,000. If additional
appropriations under section 5A of the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981
proved necessary, the General Assembly would be called upon to take a decision on
that matter at its thirty-sixth session during its consideration of the report on
the performance of the prosramme budget for the biennium 1980-1981.

6. It was so decided.

7. Mr. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his
delegation had not opnosed the adoption of the recommendation of the Advisory
Committee on the understanding that, if the General Assembly adopted the draft
resolution in document A/C.2/35/L.38, the Secretarv-General would endeavour to
absorb the related expenditures within existing appropriations.

8.  Mr. LUSCHNER (Federal Republic of Germany), supported by Mr. PAPENDORP
(United States of America), observed that many delegations attached high priority
to the programmes . subprogrammes and programme elements referred to in draft
resolution A/C.2/35/L.38. 1In the view of the Federal Republic of Germany, the
additional amounts referred to in paragraph 1lb of the statement of administrative
and financial implications submitted by the Secretary~General should be made
available through the redeployment of existing resources.

Admlnlstratlve and financial 1np11catlons of the draft resolution submitted by the
Third Committee in document A/C, 3/35/L.26 concerning agenda item 60 (A/C.5/35/L9)

9. MYr, M3ELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budpetary Questions) recalled that under the terms of the draft resolution in
document A/C.3/35/L.205 the Secretary-General would be requested to convene three
sessions of the Advisory Cormittee for the International Youth Year between 1981
and 1985 so that it might formulate a specific programme of measures and activities
to be undertaken prior to and during the International Youth Year. Four officials
representing four of the regional economic commissions. an official from the
Office of Secretariat Services for DLconomic and Social Matters and a revresentative
of the Under-Secretary-General for International Economic and Social Affairs were
scheduled to attend the first session of the Advisory Committee in 1981. The total
related costs were estimated at $16.700.

10. The Advisory Committee had attempted to verify the accuracy of the figures
in paragraph 10 of the statement of administrative and financial implications
submitted by the Secretary-~General (A/C.5/35/49), but the information provided to
it had been unsatisfactory.

11. The Advisory Committee was recommending that the cost of travel and
subsistence of the official from the O0ffice of Secretariat Services for Lconomic
and Social Matters and the representative of the Under-Secretary-General for



A/C.5/35/SR.3k
Fnglish
Page L

(lir. Mselle)

International Tconomic and Social Affairs, for which additional appropriations
were requested under sections 6 and 8, should be financed from existing
appronriations. If existing resources proved inadequate, the Secretary-General
would be able to request an additicnal appropriation when the report on the
performance of the programme budeet for the biennium 1980-1981 was considered.

The Advisory Committee recognized that travel from the regional commissions tended
to be expensive, and it was therefore recommending that the additional
appropriations requested under sections 11. 12, 13 and 14 of the programme budret .
or a total of $12.300 for the cost of travel and subsistence of the four
representatives of TCA, ECLA, BCUA and ESCAP should be approved.

12, The conference servicing costs, estimated at 5124 (35, would be included in
the consolidated statement of conference servicing requirements to be submitted to
the General Assembly towards the end of its current session.

13. Mr. VOICU (Romania) vecalled that his country together with 60 other
countries representing all the seographical regions, had sponsored the draft
resolution in document A/C.3/35/L.26. He noted that, according to peragraph 3 of
the related statement of administrative and financial implications submitted bv the
Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/L49), the first session of the Advisory Committee for
the International Youth Year would be convened ‘in the first half of 1981 .
TTovever, the wording used in draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.26 was in early 1981°,

As had already been pointed out to the Secretariat, the sponsors of the draft
resolution wanted the first session of the Advisory Committee to be held at

Vienna, beginning on 22 February 1981.

1. EHe drew attention to an error in the Spanish and Russian versions of the
second sentence of parasraph O in document A/C.5/35/49, where 'the representatives
of the Advisory Committee should read “the representative of the Advisory
Committee . Turthermore, the same pararraph referred to ‘“travel’ of the
representative of the Advisory Committee whereas the sponsors of draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L.26 had envisaged “official missions ', which was the expression used in
the original statement of financial implications submitted to the Third Committee
(A/C.3/35/1.39). He wondered why that wording had been discarded.

15. At all events, the Secretariat should make the requisite corrections to
document A/C.5/35/49 hefore 28 ilovember, on which date the General Assembly was
due to reach a decision in plenary session on the draft resolution in question.

16. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee should request the Rapporteur to
inform the Ceneral Assembly that, should it decide to adopt draft resolution
A/C.3/35/L.26, additional appropriations in a total amount of $12.300 would be
required under sections 11 (. 3,400), 12 ($3,900), 13 ($2.700) and 1% ($2,300) and
that the conference servicing costs, estimated at 3124 .635., would be included in
the consolidated statement of conference servicinm reguirements to be submitted at
the current session.

17. It was so decided.



AC5/35/5T, 3k
mnglish
Page 5

18, lr. PALAIURCHUL (Union of Soviet Sociolist Renublics) said that the reauest
for additional avproprlatlono totalling q12:300 could have been avoided throush
savings. IT the appropriations had bheen put to « vote., the Soviet delecation
would have voted apainst them az a watter of pyinciple without prejudice to 1its
suoport for the draft resolution under consideration.

Administrative and Tivnancial implications of the draft resolution submitted by the
Sizth onmitt e 1n document AC.C/35/L. 5 /Tev.l concernines asenda iten 105
(A7C.5735755)

10, @, IISTLLE \Chalrl wn of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Dudgetary

Cuestions) recalled that under the terms of draft resolution A/C.6/35/L.G/Rev.l
the General Assenhly would decide that the Svecial Committee on Inhancinz the
Tiffectiveness of the Principle of on--Use of Force in International DRelations
should continue its worl with the roal of Arafting o worlk treaty on the non-use of
force in international relotions and would request the Secretary--CGeneral to
srovide the Special Cormiticee with the necessary facilities and services. In
those conditions, the Snecial Committee would meet in Hew York for four weeks in
the wmonths of March and April 1981. On o full-costins basis, the Advisory
Corziittee estimated the conference servicing costs at a maximum of $L20 €00.
Those costs would he reflected in the concolidote( statement of conference
servicing requirerents to be subnitted to the Gene 1 Assembly towards the end of
the current session.

20.  The CHAIRMAT suvpested that the Commiittee should request the Rapporteur to
infora the Ceneral Ass embly that, should it adovt draft resolution
£/C.6/35/L.6/Rev.]l, the related conference seyvicins costs would emount to a
maxiinu of yh203600 and would be reflected in the consolidated statenent of
conference servicing requirenients to be submitted to the Assembly before the end
of the current session.

21. It was so decided.

0o, 1 ; ORP (United States of America) and ir. FRASTR (inited Iingdom)
5aid that their dﬁl@ sations had vot Od against The drart resolution during its

rel

consideration by the Sixth Committee and that,. if a vote had been talken on the cost
4 - I
estinates in document A/C.5/35/5i . they would have voted asainst thei.

Arabic lansuase services (a/C.5/35/L.1

Eall

23. Ir. LANLOU (Morocco) . introducing the draft resolution in document
A/C°5/§§7Lu“9 on behalf of its sponsors. said that, in recent years, the Arabic
lansuase had shown itself to be an essential instrument of intellectual and
political evolution in international bodies ond a stabilizing factor in
contemporary cultural trends. During its long history . the Arabic languaze had
often influenced the lives and the thinking of many peoples by enabling them to
benefitv frori the knowvledse orf the Arab pneopnles =nd, through the latter, from the
knovledge of other wmeonles. Because of its flexibility, Arabic wes not only a
language of science and logic but also a language of the humanities.

Throughout
the history of the neoples by whom it was snolen, Arabic had been a guarantee of

/oo



A/C‘=5/35/

(ir. Lahlou. Ilorocco)

steadfastness and a stimulant in their strugsles. Dy sranting the Avebic lansuage
the same status as that enjoyed by its other official and vorking lancuages, the
United HTations would be adding a new dimicnsion to its activities, increasing its
effectiveness and strengthening the bonds of understanding and co--oneration amons
neonles. Iie exnressed the hope that the Committee would adont draft resolution
A/C.5/35/1..1Q by consensus.

loporaria nayable to meubers of orsens and subsidiary orpans of the United ilations

(/C.5731)2 . A/C.5/33/54 . £/33/T/had. 30, A7C.5/35/L.50)

2k, lix. IBDLLT (Choirman of the Alvisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Ouestions ). introducins the Advisory Committee's report (A/33/7/44d.39) for the
second time, said that the opinion exnressed therein was still before the T'ifth
Cormittee and that. in the absence of a decision of princinle by the General
Asseribly, it would be difficult for the Advisory Committee o recommend a review
of the honoraris maid to the nembers of the International Lav Commission, the
International arcotics Control Board and the Administrative Tribunal. Ile further
reainded the Tifth Committee that it also still had before it the recommendations
macde by the Secretary -General in document A/C.5/33/54 and should proceed to take
decision on thav matter.

25. MHr. R

RULZDAS (fssistant Secretary-Cenerel for Financial Services) said that he
rished to shed new lisht on the subject by readinz out a letter from the Chairman
7 the IMuwian Rirhts Committee addressed to the Becretary-General. TIn that letter,
dated 31 October 1980, the Chairman of the Iuwman Ri~hts Committee recalled that,
in accordance with srticle 286. paragronh 3., of the Inbernational Covenant on
Civil and Political Rights. the members of the Commiittee served in thelr nersonal
cepacity and not as representatives of governments. Since 1 January 1977, the
date of the establishient of the Committee, members had received, in addition to
payient of the cost of travel to and Ifrom reetings of the Committee and a per diem
subu stence allowance to cover their expenses vhile attending neetings, an
honorerium of /1,000 per annui.

26, In order to caryy out its Tunctions under the Covenant and the Optional
Protocol, the Commitice had so far been meetin~ for eipght weeks a year (in three
GGSCiOHS) and in 1981 was scheduled to hold three sessions. each of three weeks'
duration. In addition. bhe members of the Committee normally attenced at least
one, and sometines norel of the vorkin; sroup meevings, each of vhich lasted one
weelk. They also had to undzrtake preparatory work between sessions. Consequently,
the nembers of the Comiittesz were called upon to devote nearly a quarter of each
vear to the work of the Committee and that pattern was lilely to increasc rather
than dininish in the future.

27. The Chairman of the Human Rights Committee expressed the view that an
honorarium of $1,000 per anau for the services of the members of the Committee

wag unreasonable and tool nc account either’of the time spent by members on the
jork of the Committee or of the importance of the Committee's responsibilities.

It failed to give effect to the clear intention of orticle 3% of the Covenant which
had been unanimously adopted by the General Assembly in 19066. The Chairman of the

/o



A/C.5/35/8R. 3k
Imglish
Page 7

(I'r. Ruedas)

Fuman Rights Committee therefore requested the Secretary-—-General to take steps at
the current scssion of the General Assembly to have the emoluments adjusted to a
prover level. It would be reasonable to expect that they would be related to the
renuneration paid to members of the Secretariat of an appropriate grade.

20. The CHAIRIAL emphasized that the letter wvhich the Assistant Secretary-General
ad just read oul came Trom the Iuw:on Rights Comittee and not from the Cormission

29, Uql_zﬁggggzg‘(Mexico) said that his delesation subscribed to the basic
princiile estaoblished by the General Assembly, nonely that neither a fee nor ony
other renuneration in addition to subsistence allowances and travel exvenses
should norvially be paid to menbers of organs and subsidiery organs of the United
Tations. That being the case. the General Assenbly had rightly authorized four
erceptions to that princinle by deeciding to grant honoraria to members of the
International Law Commission, the International llarcotics Control Board., the
Adniinistrative Tribunal of the United ilations and the Human Ricshts Cormittee.

30. Although those honoraria were of a syubolic nature and were intended merely

to express the appreciation of the international community for the tireless efforts
of the experts serving on those orpgans, it appeared urgent, in view of current
inflation, to reviev the amounts of those honoraria since, by postnoning a decision
orn that cuestion. the Mermber States might give the impression that they attached
little importance to the services of those experts. For example, the honorarium
of 31,000 which, since 1957, had been payable to the members of the International
Lawv Cowmission for 10 weeks of work wasg an absurcdly smell amount.

21. As surcested by the Chairman of the Sixth Committee, the Fifth Commitiee
should lose no time in reaching o decision vhich would rectify that anomaly. In
that connexion. the ilerican delegation shared the Advisory Cormittee's view
(A/33/7/ACA. 39, pare., 3) that the Ceneral Assenbly alone could decide whether the
excentions which it had authorized should be maintained, increased or abolished.
Tn veragraph 10 of the same report, the Advisory Comriittee recalled that the
pronosals subnitted by the Secretary -General at the thirtieth session of the
Gencral Assembly had not been withdrawn, and the Assembly should therefore take a
cecision on that natter.

32. The Mexican delesation considered it appropriate that the four exceptions to
the princivle of non-payment of honoraria should e maintained and that, in view
of the ronetary erosion caused mainly by inflation and the Cevaluation of the
dollar. the Secretary General should frow tiime to time propose an increase in
those honoraria, which should be expressly suthorized as an exceptionel measure by
the General Assembly. The llexican delegotion therefore proposed that the Fifth
Cormittee should maintain the four exceptions already authorized and should
apnrove , withoul modification, the increases pronosed by the Secretary--General.

33. The CHAIRIA explained that the proposal submitted by the llexican delesabion
related to the honoraria nayable as an excentional measure to the nerbers of the

/oo



Corardssion, the International Iarcotics Control 3oard, the
1 of the United Jations 1 the Iuman Ricshts Comadttee.

uld approve the proposals subnitited

oroesed that the
+ n {(A/C.5/33/54) vhereby the

toneral at the

Presidents or Chalrmen of the Iptornualonﬁl Law Coumission, the
cotics Control Board and Lhe Administrative Tribunal of tqe United

1nc;:%seu fro: 72.500 to ©l,000, the honoraria of all the menbers
i 51,000 to S1.° OO the honorarium of tlie Vice--President
cs Control Toard from $1.500 to (2,500 and, finally,

i of the Internationel Taw Commicsion from
that the approval of those increases by the
measure and that the Secretary-General could, also

subsequent sessions pronposals relating o
the mevbers of the bodies concerned.

! (Union of Soviet Socialist Nepublics) recalled that the

* consideration had OTO”“hly debated at the thirty.-thirad

that the Ceneral Assembly, on the hasis of the reports of the

igory Comiittee on Admninistrative and Dudretary
MGCJ602 to leave the question asz it was. NHowever, even

2 close study of the letter from the Chairaan of
mittee was preparing to take o hasty decision on
lelecation. The Chairman of the Advisory Committee

Lad clearly erxplained thet tA; recommendation subnitted at the thirty.-third session
by that Cmmittee remained velid. The best solution would probably be to refer the

question to the Secyetary. General for his corments and to seek the opinion of the
Advisory Comittee on those couments. At all events, the letter frow the Chairman

of t%ﬂ nzxﬁh Conzaittec as no justificabtion for o hasty decision on the part of the

35, The / were vas no nuestion of taling a hasty decision
Covever. uhe Assisunnt Cecretexy CGencral for Financial Cervices had indic eteu tha
the nropogals subimit the JSeecretary--General in document A/C.5/33/5h remained
X and, since the Chairmen of the Advisory Committee had reafliirmed the
‘ecormendotion mo: Cormittee at the thirty-third session, he could not
Fequest a newv rcvm?t Trom the Secretarv-Uecnceral on the subject unless an explicit
wras taken by the Tifth Committec.

rcguested that the nroposal of the liexican

in yriting to the nenbers of the Cormittee
% T

he menbers docided to refer t”e guestion to the

21d that the Ceneral Assembly had been
some time. At the thirtieth session, in 1975,

the guestion .
¢ an inivial report nroposing thot some honoraria

arv-Ceneral had subnitte
Vis

slio . 1ncfeaseﬁ, it the Advisory Committee's request, the Secretary-General
nad then submitted a consolidotad renort on the question, and the Advisory

)

nd made reco.mendations on the revort. The reason the Fifth Committee

/noo



AJC.5/35/50. 3k

(Vir. Stuart, United inwdom)

had postponed its decision from one session to another was cerbalnlv not that it
lacked the necessary docunents on which to base a decision. The Commitvee vas
entirely in o wosition to take a decision at the current session without reguesting
a further report Trom the Secretary-General.

36. lirs. DORSET (Trinidad end Tobago) asked vhether the figjures given in the
o

Cecretary- General's proposals were still valid, bearing in nind the irflation that
had occurred since the proposals had originally been puv forward. '

o0, M. PAT

the Pu111n01ne ﬂGlC’”uTO“S uﬁreotlon bhu" the formal ﬁronou%l

Do

ration should be issued as a Fifth Commitiee document.

ho. The CHAIRIIAL said that, since therce was no objection to tuhat sugzestion, he

would request the ilexican gelegution to submit its proposal in writi

L1. The CIATRHAIT, replying to a cuestion asked by the representative of liseria,
s9id thatl, beTore the members of the Corimittee were called upon to tale o decisicon,
the Secretariat vould indicate whether the figures given in its »proposal were still

valid,

inistrative and financial implications of the draft resolution submitted by the
1 Committee in docunient A/C.3/35/L.51/Rev.l concerning agenda iten 78
/35755 and Corz.1 and A/35/T/Add.12)

. The CHATRIIAIT said that., althoush the report of the Advisory Cormittec on

Administrative and Buuﬁebary uestions (A/35/7/Add.12) ha? not yet been issued in
Arabic, the Arabic-snealking delegations had agreed to consider the aomwwwqt. Cive
and financial inplications of draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.51/Rev.l
International Conference on Assistance to Nefugees in Africa. to whict i
States of the Orcanization of African Unity attached icular immnortance,

b3, Vr. PAPTUIDORD (United Stetes of America) requested that the neetins chould be
,Ucocnueo to sive riembers of the Committee an opportunity to stucy the report of
the Advisory Comnittee on Administrative and “udgetary Cuestions.

~
ft

The meeLlng was suspended at 12.25 p.m. and resumed at 12.40 »

Wi . ISELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetory
Questlghs)q int roducin3 the thirteenth report of the Advisory Committee

(A/35/T7/A40.12) concerning the administrative and financial implications
draft resoluticn contained in document A/C.2/35/7..51/Fav.l recolled that vy
draft resolution adonted by the Third Comnmittee the General Assenbly would
the convening of an international conference at the ministerial level on

to refusees in Africe at Geneva, on 9 and 10 April 1001 that conference

convened by the Cecretary-General of the United Eaulon59 in close co-oper
the Secretary-General of the Orpganization of African Unity and the United
irh Commissioner Tor Refugees.




5. The Advisory Comprittee had been informed that the secretariat of the
r‘orr'"erence would be attached administratively to the Office of the High
Commissioncy for Refusees. In paragranh O, section A (i), of his report

(a/cC. S/ )/)5 and Corr.l), the Secretary-General stated that a tempmorary Conference
secretariat of 11 posts for six wmonths would be required; he estimated the net cost
of the six additional teuporary assistance posts at 146,300 and stated that the
other five mosts could be financed from avaeilable resources. he Advisory

Coixzit

ttee had aslied for additional information on the functions of the Conference
Secretariat, and the resnonse received from the representative of the Secretary-
General was to be found in paragraph 4 of its report.

hG. et requirements Tor the preparatory phase of the Conference were estimated at
558,500 andé oxvenditure relating to information and publicity at 3200.000. Travel
of rearesentatlveo of national liberation moveilents recognized by OAU was

estimated at 43,700, and general operating expenditures at 4515,000. Total net
recuirements were thercfore estimated ot 5‘1}329200°

47. In paragravhs 5, 7 and O of its report, the Advisory Committee commented on
the estimates submitted bv the Secretary-General and stated why it considered that
tiie cost of the Conference could be slightly lower than was estimated. The
Advisory Committee recognized the importance of the programme of assistance to
refusees in Africa to the entire resion: accordingly, althouch it had felt that an
oppronriation of an addilional amount of $350.000 coulo have been recommended, it
wes prepared to recommend an additional appropriation of $400,000., which it
considered should be adequate. 1If that amount was not adequate, the Secretary-
Cenersl would be able to reguest additional appropriations, using normal procedures
for such requests. Conference servicing requirements, which were estimated by the
Secretary-Ceneral at $53.000, would be taken into consideration in the consolidated
statement to be submitted to the General Assenbly towards the end of the current
session.,

)‘!'Go I [y
DTOLYD
number of African delegations, and he thanlked the non-African delegations which
shared their concern. t was regrettable that the question had been given so
little attention by the international community; information and publicity
activities might remedy thet short-coming. The assistance programme proposed in
the draft resolution was designed to alleviate the sufferings of refugces and
attacl: the roots of the problem from a purely humanitarian standpoint. The Third
Committee had adopted the draft resolution unanimously, and he hoped that the
additional appropriation recommended by the Advisory Committee would be approved
unaninously by the Fifth Committee.

. JASARL (8ierra Leone) observed that the importance of refugee assistance
ses for the African resion had been stressed in the Third Committee by a

Lo, lr. AUOKOYA (Higeria) said that he had listened carefully to the introduction
vt the Chairmen of the Advisory Committee and the statement by the representative

T Sierro Leone. He was not satisfied with the recommendation of the Advisory
o
“lu

oy

-OO

mmittee to reduce the amount of the additional appropriation requested from
132,200 to $400,000. If reference was made to the breakdown of the additional
appronriation by object of expenditure, as shown on pase 6 of the statement

/oo



A/C.5/35/SR.3h
Fnglish
Page 11

(Mr. Awolioya . WNigeria)

submitted by the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/55), it would be seen that the
largest sums requested were for temporary assistance and public information
contracts. In his view, both those objects of expenditure were crucial to the
success of the programme of assistance, and the entire amount proposed by the
Secretary-General should therefore be approved. The proposed Conference
represented the first genuine effort of the international community to solve the
problenl of refugees in Africa, who constituted the vast majority of the world's
refugees. e therefore wished to ask the Chairman of the Advisory Committee how
he had reached the conclusion that the additional appropriation requested by the
Secretary-General could be reduced by $32,200 without affecting information
activities.

50. 1lr. NSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions), replying to the question asked by the representative of HUigeria, said
first that he was aware of the importance of the programme of assistance to
refugees in Africa and pointed out that his own country was actively involved with
the question of refugees in Africa. But that did not prevent him from examining
with the greatest impartiality the estimates submitted by the Secretary-General
and the justifications given for them. The menbers of the Fifth Committee knew
that he had already had occasion to submit similar reports dealing with problems
which closely affected his region (aD?:L:rt“_k}_g_i_g_9 Namibia and other questions
concerning decolonization). Although those had been very sensitive issues closely
affecting him, he had never hesitated to study carefully and objectively the
figures proposed by the Secretary-General and to make recommendations accordingly.

51. The Advisory Committee was in the habit of studying in detail the estimates
subinitted before reaching a decision. In the case under consideration, if he had
wished to go the whole way in the exercise of his mandate, he could have asked the
Secretary-General's representative to give him a detailed estimate of expenditure,
including a break-down by itens of expenditure, particularly on information and
publicity. But the Advisory Committee had received from the Secretary-General's
representative only a simple outline and had shown indulgence in accepting it as
the basis for its recormendations.

52. The cost of public information and publicity azctivities was estimated at
$200,000, While it acknowledged the importance of public information activities,
the Advisory Committee considered that some of that cost could be met from within
existing resources. 1ith regard to the six temporary assistance posts for the
secretariat of the Conference, the Secretary-General's representatives had stated
that recruitment for those posts could be completed during December 1930. The
Advisory Committee thought that, if those posts could be filled immediately, it
would have no difficulty in approving the amount of $146,300 indicated by the
Secretary-General: hovever, it assumed that it would not be possible to fill the
posts immediately and therefore concluded that it could deduct part of the total
amount requested, without going so far as to deduct the maximum amount for delayed
recruitment. Uith regerd to the preparatory phase, which included a number of
missions, the Advirory Committee considered that, should it prove possible to
combine some of the proposed missions, there would be savings under staff travel

7\

costs (para. 7).



A/C.5/35/5R.3
mzlish
Page 12

(Iir. liselle)

53. In those circumstances, the Advisory Committee had been faced with a choice
between recommending an additional appropriation of $350,000 or $L400,000. It had
decided that an amount of 5400 ,000 would be appropriate. If the Secretary-General
spent all of that amount and could prove that another additional appropriation was
required, he could so report to the Advisory Committee and to the General Assembly.

5L. ilr. FALL (Senegal) thanked the Chairman of the Advisory Committee ror his
clear and objective explanations, and said that, although his delegation had still
had some doubts before those explanations had been given, it was nowv convinced

that the Advisory Committeefs recommendation was fully justified. It was customary
for the Fifth Committee to defer to the wisdom of the Advisory Committee which, in
the event, had shoun a liberal spirit, understanding and generosity. His
celeuwtlon therefore endorsed the Advisory Committee's recommendations.

55. QQQ_AUOKOXA_(Nigeria) sald that he wished to assure the Committee that he had
never had any intention of casting doubt on the African patriotism of the Chairman
of the Advisory Committee. It was solely because he considered that the question
of information activities should be fully clarified that he had asked the Chairman
of the Advisory Committee to indicate the objects of expenditure in respect of
which the appropriations could be reduced.

56. The CHAIRIIAT. draving attention to the Advisory Committee’s recommendations,
Droposed that the Committee should request the Rapporteur to report directly to the
General Assembly that, should draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.51/Rev.l recommended by
the Third Cormittee be adopted, an additional appropriation of $400,000 would be
necessary under section 21 (Office of the United Nations Iligh Commissioner for
Refureces) of the programme budget for the biennium 1930-1981. An appropriation of
$30,800 would also be necessary under section 31 (Staff assessment), to be offset
by an equivalent arount under income section 1. Conference servicing costs
estimated at $539000 wvould be taken into consideration in the consolidated
statement to be submitted to the General Assembly towards the end of the current
session.

57. It was so decided.

58. Mr. VISIYKH (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), expressing his view on the
decision the Committee had just adopted, pointed out that the Soviet delegation
had voted in favour of drali resolution A/C.3/35/L.51/Rev.l in the Third Committee.
e nevertheless considered that the Conference should be financed not from
additional appropriations but from savings made through the redeployment of
existing resources and the identification of programmes that were obsolete or of
rnarsinal usefulness.

59, Mr. PAPEIDORP (United States of America) pointed out that the United States
delegation in the Third Committee had voted in favour of the draft resolution in
question. In the light of the explanations given by the Chairman of the Advisory
Committee, he hoped that the Secretary-General would do everything possible to meet
the costs from available resources. His delesation, which was generally opposed to
the Organization’s paying for the travel of representatives of national liberation
movements, had joined in the consensus that had been reached on the matter in the
Fifth Committee,

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m.




